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FOIl request LS7759

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 12:01 PM

To:

Ce: (A /X I D

Subject: RE: RMANS Elector Check - Stop Selling Australia Party [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: RMANS Data Match - Stop Selling Australia Party - 28 Feb 19.xIsx

Categories: FAD Correspondence

Good afternoon [l
The RMANS elector check for Stop Selling Australia Party has been completed on 28 February 2019 and is attached.
Data is as follows:

e Matched one to one: 404
e No match: 135
e  Multiple matches: 11

e~ Total: 550
Please note, unfortdnately RMANS does not allow for the retention of highlighted fields.

Regards
1|

(M | Policy/Project Officer

National Enrolment Services | Roll Management, & Community Engagement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

A Ec Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec. gov.au
L

From: FAD

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 10:12 AM

To: FE

Ce: (R ; (R

Subject: RMANS Elector Check - Stop Selling Australia Party [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning Roll Management

Please find attached spreadsheet for Stop Selling Australia Party for checking on the roll. Please note the party have
provided updates to their members, can you please retain the highlighted fields as per your results?

Kind regards
1|

(M | Project Officer

Parliamentary and Party Registration Section | Disclosure, Assurance & Engagement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
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